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GGRRAANNTT  SSEEEEKKIINNGG  RREESSOOUURRCCEESS  
 

  
FFEEDDEERRAALL  OONN--LLIINNEE  RREESSOOUURRCCEESS  

 Federal Register: 
 http://www.gpoaccess.gov/fr/index.html (complete) 

 Grants.gov: http://www.grants.gov/  
 Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA): 

http://12.46.245.173/cfda/cfda.html  
  Department/Agency Sites: http://www.loc.gov/rr/news/fedgov.html  

 
  
SSTTAATTEE  OONN--LLIINNEE  RREESSOOUURRCCEESS  

 GetGrants: http://getgrants.ca.gov/  
 Contract Register: https://www.cscr.dgs.ca.gov/cscr/  
 CDE: http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/fo/ 

  
  
FFOOUUNNDDAATTIIOONN  OONN--LLIINNEE  RREESSOOUURRCCEESS  

 Foundation Center 
 Home page: http://fdncenter.org/ 
 Search page: http://fdncenter.org/searchzone/ 

 Ventura County Community Foundation: http://www.vccf.org/ 
 Council on Foundations 

 Home page: http://www.cof.org/ 
 Affinity groups: http://www.cof.org/links/affinityindex.htm 

 
  
LLIISSTTSSEERRVVEE  NNOOTTIIFFIICCAATTIIOONNSS  

 Federal Register: http://listserv.access.gpo.gov/ 
 Grants.gov: http://www.grants.gov/FedGrantsNotification2 
 NSF: http://www.nsf.gov/cgi-bin/ebulletin/mailit.pl 
 CDE: http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/fo/cf/ 
 Foundation Center: http://fdncenter.org/pnd/rfp/ 

 
  
CCSSUUCCII  DDAATTAABBAASSEE  SSUUBBSSCCRRIIPPTTIIOONN  SSEERRVVIICCEESS  

 SPIN/SMARTS/GENIUS: http://www.infoed.org 
 http://www.infoed.org/fed/fedreg.ASP (digest) 
 Check CSUCI Foundation 

 


